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Darling, TJ

From: Florida PALM
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 5:40 PM
To: Florida PALM
Subject: Action: MRW Task TECH117 & TECH118 - Begin Sharing and Reviewing Interface and 

Conversion Layouts

Hello,  
 
In preparation for the Financials Wave, begin analyzing your agency’s business systems to determine if they 
need to connect (interface) with Florida PALM. It is important to understand Florida PALM functionality in order 
to analyze which business systems need to be retained and interfaced with Florida PALM, and which do not. 
MRW task FUNC41 supports your analysis of your agency business systems. Note, that data you receive 
today may be different or no longer needed due to a process change at the Financials Wave therefore these 
tasks are crucial to your operations.  
 
We are sharing initial interface and conversion layouts for the Financials Wave. Interface layouts will continue 
to be published on a rolling basis through September 2021. All conversion layouts have been published. All 
layouts are draft and will updated through agency feedback. Collaborate with your business and technical 
teams to plan for your required interfaces and data that needs to be converted from an agency business 
system for the Financials wave launch (July 2024).  
 
Both interface and conversion layouts have been added to the Catalogs in the Florida PALM Dashboard in 
Smartsheet as attachments. This is a protected publication that requires login. You should already have 
access. If your business or technical team do not currently have access to the Smartsheet Florida PALM 
Dashboard, contact your Readiness Coordinator to request their access. 
 
If you have questions, please contact FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com. 
 
 
Florida PALM Project 
Florida Department of Financial Services 
 
Website: www.myfloridacfo.com/FloridaPALM 

 
Download CFO Patronis’ Hurricane Financial Preparedness Toolkit   
 
Please note that Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business 
are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail 
message may be subject to public disclosure. The information contained in this message and any accompanying attachments may 
contain privileged, private, and/or confidential information protected by state and federal law. If you have received this information in 
error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the information. 
 


